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BakerRipley RFP #19-20 Waste Removal Services 
 

Attachment A – Vendor Proposal Responses and Qualifications 
 
Company Name:  
 
Contact Name: 
 
Contact Email: 
 
Contact Telephone Number: 
 
Vendor must type responses to the following questions (handwritten responses are not acceptable): 
 

1. Company Narrative - State your company’s mission, vision, and its overall operation including company 
structure, office locations, type of services provided, geographic information, years of operation. 

  
             Vendor Response: 

 
 
 

2. Vendor’s Experience - Describe your company’s current or past experience in providing the proposed 
services, skill level, experience, and opportunities for creativity and innovation.  Please include a list of 
services of similar size and scope as the project. 
 

             Vendor Response: 
 

 
 

3. Describe your company’s status, if any MBE/WBE/HUB/SDVOSB. Provide your certification(s) 
documents; if applicable and/or your company’s commitment to actively participating in local and national 
supplier diversity. 

 
             Vendor Response: 
 
 
 

4. Describe your Community Involvement; if applicable. 
 
             Vendor Response: 
 
 
 

5. Describe your company’s requirements for criminal background checks, if any, for employees. 
 
Vendor Response: 
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6. Provide a brief description of your company’s accounting system, internal controls, and invoicing. 
 
Vendor Response: 
 
 

7. Does your company subcontract out any work? If yes, provide a list of subcontractors and the services 
you would use for this RFQ and each subcontractor requirements for criminal background checks, if any, 
for employees. 

Vendor Response: 
 
 

8. Is your company and/or subcontractors currently or have been previously involved in any lawsuit or 
litigation, and/or any of your subcontractors within the last five (5) years? If yes, please explain in detail. 

Vendor Response:  

 

9. Is your company currently in default on any loan agreement or financial agreement with any bank, 
financial institution, or other entity? If yes, please explain in detail. 

Vendor Response:  

 

10. What was your employee turnover rate for 2018? 

Vendor Response:  

 

11. What training is required of your staff, if any? 

Vendor Response:  

 

12. Currently how many company vehicles does your company have? 

Vendor Response:  

 

13. Does your company have the capacity to service Agency locations per Attachment B? 

Vendor Response:  
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14. What hours does your company consider straight time?   

Vendor Response:  

 
 

15. What hours does your company consider overtime/premium time? 

Vendor Response:  

 
 

16. Does your company have a web-based customer portal? If not, how will your company provide 
correspondences, communications, or updates to Agency staff? 

Vendor Response:  

 
 

17. Does your company have a minimum service call time? If so, please describe. 

Vendor Response:  

 
 

18. Does your company have a maximum response time for emergencies? If so, please describe. 

Vendor Response:  

 

19. What is your process for delivering a 20-yard, 30-yard and 40-yard dumpster, including the turnaround 
time and delivery charge?  

Vendor Response:  

 
20. Please provide a list of materials that you will use for any Services your company provides. 

Vendor Response: 

21. Does your company have recycling service? 

Vendor Response: 

 
22. Will your company provide a physical customer service representative who will be available to our Agency 

24/7 365 per year? 
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Vendor Response: 

 
 

23. Please provide any additional charges that you many incur for any of the requested Services, such as 
penalties, overages, etc. 
 
 

Vendor Response: 

24. Please provide your practices for maintaining a safe and clean environment in and around all dumpster 
enclosures. 
 

Vendor Response: 

 
25. Does your company have the ability to deliver dumpsters at any time or area Agency might require? 

 

Vendor Response: 

 
26. *List three (non-BakerRipley) references – companies – within the last two years.    

 
Company #1 

Contact Name:  

Company Name:  

Address:  

Telephone Number (s) Office:  Cell: 

Email:  

   
Company #2 

Contact Name:  

Company Name:  

Address:  

Telephone Number (s) Office:  Cell: 

Email:  

 
 
Company #3 

Contact Name:  

Company Name:  

Address:  

Telephone Number (s) Office:  Cell:  

Email:  

 
 
*It is important that you provide references. We will only contact your references if you are a finalist and we will 
notify you first.   


